

Edson Moura

iOS Developer at Lalabee

edson@lovetattoo.com.br

Summary

I've been working with internet development since 2003 and with iOS since 2011.

My work involves design, preparation and development of websites, hotspots, advertising, augmented reality, games, mobile applications and other web related projects using Canvas / flash and iOS as technologies.

Integration with server-side technologies and other web technologies, such as Javascript and HTML5 are part of my skills.

My jobs includes brands like: O2(Telefonica), Nextel, Pepsi, Tiger, Johnnie Walker , Ulster Bank, Itaú, Sodexo among others.

Experience

iOS Developer / Front End Developer at Lalabee

October 2015 - Present (1 year)

Rest API's, Realm as mobile database, In-App Purchase, Auto layout, preparing and submitting an application, fastlane Automation, fabric Crashlytics.

Html5, JavaScript, Less, Rest API's, PSD to Html.

Front End Developer | iOS Developer at Agencia Vision Comunicação

August 2015 - October 2015 (3 months)

Acting as multidisciplinary developer as freelancer.

Flash Developer | iOS Developer | Front End Developer at Freelancer Web Developer

September 2015 - September 2015 (1 month)

A Lead digital developer for companies and agency all over the world.

Front End Developer | iOS Developer at CRANE - The Connecting Agency

April 2015 - June 2015 (3 months)

Responsible for build web sites, landing page and iOS development, evaluating and identifying new technological solutions to assurance quality.

Working with clients such as Mary Kay, HBO, etc.

Programador Front End at Grupo Bandeirantes de Comunicação

August 2014 - February 2015 (7 months)

Responsible to update the Band.com.

Flash Developer | iOS Developer | Front End Developer at RIOT

April 2012 - May 2014 (2 years 2 months)

Acting as multidisciplinary developer attending to clients such as L'Oréal Paris, Nextel, Johnnie Walker, Habib's, Canon.

Flash Design at Sampa.ad

May 2011 - December 2012 (1 year 8 months)

Acting as Leader flash developer and flash motion.

Flash Design at brando advertising agency

August 2009 - March 2011 (1 year 8 months)

Responsible for build and delivered highly interactive and visually stunning Flash/Flex based deliverables.

Flash Design at iDeal Interactive

July 2008 - July 2009 (1 year 1 month)

Acting as Leader flash developer.

Art Assistant / Flash Motion at CHLEBA AGÊNCIA DIGITAL

January 2006 - January 2008 (2 years 1 month)

Acting as Art Assisting and flash motion for e-commerce companies.

Languages

English

(Professional working proficiency)

Portuguese

(Native or bilingual proficiency)

Projects

Coral

October 2013 to Present

Members:Edson Moura, Romy Moura, Ricardo Rodrigues Modesto

Apresentações de produtos e diversidades de cores, fácil interação com o usuário utilizando as tecnologias aspnet, html, ajax, json, sql, mvc, seo, c# entre outras atualidades.

Coral

October 2013 to Present

Members:Edson Moura, Ricardo Rodrigues Modesto, Romy Moura

Apresentações de produtos e diversidades de cores, fácil interação com o usuário utilizando as tecnologias aspnet, html, ajax, json, sql, mvc, seo, c# entre outras atualidades.

Skills & Expertise

iOS development

HTML 5

Flash

ActionScript

Web Development

JavaScript

User Experience

Dreamweaver

Photoshop

User Interface Design

Interaction Design

Advertising

Graphics

HTML5

Digital Marketing

Information Architecture

Adobe Fireworks

Adobe Flash

Less

CoffeeScript

Angular Js

Dust Js

Git

SASS

Gulp JS

GruntJS

iOS Development

Adobe Photoshop

Education

Colégio Castro Alves

2003

Edson Moura

iOS Developer at Lalabee

edson@lovetattoo.com.br



9 people have recommended Edson

"Projects that could work with Edson , has always been of great help to the team, bringing good references and solutions to the problems presented. I could count on him to help the equalization of team knowledge. I'm sure that in future work I can call him."

— **Diego Silva**, *IT Leader, Agencia Vision Comunicação*, managed Edson at Agencia Vision Comunicação

"Realmente sabe o que faz. Dedicado, compenetrado e com ótimo conhecimento em iOS e Flash."

— **Luiz Lopes**, *Owner, Vision Comunicação*, managed Edson at Freelancer Web Developer

"O Edson trabalha muito bem. Dedicado, perfeccionista, pró-ativo e sabe trabalhar em equipe. Profundo conhecimento em FrontEnd e IOS."

— **Rodrigo Taira**, *Programador, CRANE - The Connecting Agency*, worked directly with Edson at CRANE - The Connecting Agency

"Tive o grande prazer em trabalhar no Grupo Bandeirantes de Comunicação com o Edson Moura. Além de um profissional totalmente dedicado e comprometido, Edson sempre demonstrou com excelência proficiência técnica e trabalho em equipe."

— **Bruno Milani**, *Senior Full-Stack Web Developer, Grupo Bandeirantes de Comunicação*, worked directly with Edson at Grupo Bandeirantes de Comunicação

"O Edson é um profissional muito dedicado e caprichoso em todas as suas entregas. Como atua em diversas frentes, sempre tem uma solução para que o projeto aconteça da melhor maneira possível. Recomendo muito o seu trabalho e tenho muita confiança nas soluções que ele traz para os projetos. Além, é claro, de ser um cara extremamente agradável e divertido."

— **Flávio Vieira**, managed Edson indirectly at RIOT

"Edson é um profissional extremamente competente, com amplo conhecimento multidisciplinar e um capricho nas entregas que dá gosto. Além disso, é uma pessoa ótima e divertida. Foi um prazer tê-lo na equipe."

— **Tharso Vieira**, managed Edson at RIOT

"O Edson é o cara. Manja de Flash e Action Script , HTML5 e Mobile. E não manja pouco não. Manja muito de cada coisa e se não conhece algo, corre atrás. É um profissional comprometido com a entrega e de excelente relacionamento com a equipe."

— **Ricardo Petres**, managed Edson at RIOT

"Edson is top talent when it comes to flash graphics and motion design. His work was always top class and he was always great to work with. A talented, nice and hard working guy."

— **Ciara O'Meara**, worked directly with Edson at brando advertising agency

"Edson consistently delivered highly interactive and visually stunning Flash/Flex based deliverables, to a very high standard and often under very tight deadlines."

— **Dave Clarke**, worked with Edson at brando advertising agency

[Contact Edson on LinkedIn](#)